Appendix D-1, Exhibit 2

Proposer’s Experience Verification Form 
To be completed by Proposer: 
	A. 
	Applicant/Contractor Name: 
	
	
	
	

	B. 
	Funding Source Name: 
	C. 
	Contact Person and Telephone No.: 

	D. 
	Contract Period: 
	E. 
	Types of Funds: 
	
	

	F. 
	Amount Received 
	G. 
	Amount Spent: 
	
	

	H. 
	Contract Activities: 
	
	
	I. 
	Years Working with 
this Funding Source:

	
	
	
	
	


To be completed by Funding Source: 
	J. 
	Administrative Experience 
	YES 
	NO 

	
	Has the agency shown the capability to successfully administer grant funds and meet 
	
	

	1. 
	contracted goals? (If "No," answer section M) 
	
	

	
	Has the agency successfully resolved performance problems in a timely manner? (If "No," 
	
	

	2. 
	answer section M) 
	
	

	3. 
	Has the agency consistently submitted complete and accurate records and reports in a 
	
	

	
	timely manner? (If "No," answer section M)  
	
	

	
	Have there been any findings of irregularities regarding the agency, its officers, its Board 
	
	

	4. 
	of  Directors? (If "Yes," answer section M) 
	
	

	
	Has the agency had costs questioned by an audit or monitoring review? (If "Yes," answer 
	
	

	5. 
	section M) 
	
	

	6. 
	Does the agency have unresolved disallowed costs? (If "Yes," answer section M) 
	
	

	K. 
	Probation I Sanction 
	YES 
	NO 

	1. 
	Has the Applicant/Contractor been placed on probation in any program it has administered the program through your funding source? (If "Yes," answer section M)  
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	Has the Applicant/Contractor been sanctioned or had program funds de-obligated in any 
	
	

	2. 
	Program it has administered the program through your funding source? 
	
	

	
	(If "Yes," answer section M) 
	
	






[bookmark: _GoBack]List any performance measures that have been utilized either by the funding source or in-house to measure the success of the Proposer. 
Note: If Proposer is currently a WIA ADW provider with the County of Los Angeles, list the WIA ADW performance measures and indicate Proposer’s performance for Program Years 2011-2012 and 2012-13 
	L. 
	Performance Measures 
	Benchmark Performance Level 
	Agency Performance Level 

	
	(e.g. entered employment rate) 
	(e.g. 60% after exit) 
	(Actual Agency performance level) 

	1. 
	
	
	

	2. 
	
	
	

	3. 
	
	
	

	4. 
	
	
	

	5. 
	
	
	

	6. 
	
	
	

	7. 
	
	
	


M. Comments: If you answered "No" to questions J1, J2, or J3, or "Yes" to questions J4, J5, J6, K1, or K2, please explain by attaching additional pages. 
Funding Source Signature:____________________________      Date:_______________ 
N. AUTHORIZATION TO RELEASE INFORMATION: 
On behalf of my organization, I am authorizing the funding agency named in line B to release the information requested on this AGENCY EXPERIENCE VERIFICATION and any other information that will aid the County in evaluating our demonstrated ability in operating youth programs. All information so released will become part of a public document, subject to review and inspection by the public at the County's discretion, in accordance with the Public Records Act.
____________________________________________________________________________________Authorized Signature of Agency                                                                 Date 
____________________________________________________________________________________Name of Authorized Signatory                                                                   Title 
____________________________________________________________________________________Telephone Number                                                                                    Fax Number 
O.  	Authorization of Verification Report
___________________________________________________________________________Authorized Signature of Agency Verifying the Report                               Date
____________________________________________________________________________________Name of Authorized Signatory                                                                  Title 
____________________________________________________________________________________Telephone Number                                                                         Fax Number 
